JULY 2012 NEWSLETTER



Back Road Riders Motorcycle Club

"A Social Club with a Motorcycle Attitude"

www.brrmc.com

Been looking for a club to enjoy riding with?

Come check out Back Road Riders!

Come join us! All Makes of Bikes are welcome
IT DON'T MATTER WHAT YOU RIDE, AS LONG AS YOU RIDE.
(Riding on back counts as riding too!)

Disclaimer

The Articles and Graphics in this Newsletter shall have neither liability nor responsibility to any person with respect to loss or injury caused directly or indirectly by information contained in this or any Newsletter from Back Road Riders M/C. All inquiries should be directed to the Back Road Riders Board of Directors.

Club meetings are held at 7:30 PM on the 1st Tuesday of the month at the

Rose Garden Café -

Arlington Heights Rd & Route 72 (Higgins Rd), Elk Grove Village. Come at 6:30 and have dinner with us & meet the members!

Regular club rides are on the 2nd and 4th Sundays of the month Starting from the **Rose Garden Café**, *plus* many weekend trips.

Back Road Riders (BRR) Meeting Minutes

July 3, 2012 www.brrmc.com Rose Garden Café 111 E Higgins Rd Elk Grove Village, IL

Invitees: All the BRR Officers, Directors, Members and friends

, ,			
Topic	Presenter		
Call to Order: 7:40 pm	Bill Lux		
Roll Call : All officers and directors were in attendance accept Norine Carro Who had to attend a wake.	Bill Lux		
Reading of the Minutes: Waived	Bill Lux		
REPORT OF THE OFFICERS			
President No Report	Bill Lux		
Vice Presidents: No Report	Ray Bachewicz; Gary Edwards		
Treasurer: \$##### in the account	Jean Mumford		
Secretary : Can the 2012 membership list be shared to ensure that only members receive the meeting minutes? -done	Laura Burdick		
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS	'		
Membership: -We currently have 30 paid members. -Andre will not join this year due to personal circumstances -Dave will contact Jake and Teresa to confirm if they wish to re-join -If new members join they can do so at the \$30/person cost -This should be clarified at the next meetingwhat constitutes a 'new member'? Someone who has never been a member previously or someone who let their membership lapse?	Norine Carro David Morris		

Product/Merchandise: All members should provide their clothing merchandise order to Bill so club can submit 1 order and save everyone s cash. -Reiterating: 1color silk screen costs \$25.00; 2 colors = \$50.00. Everyone should place their orders for T-Shirts, tank tops, long sleeve shirts, jacketsetc., directly to Hyperstitch and copy Bill Mumford. When the or reaches 12 units Bill will give Hyperstitch to 'go' to produce it.	Bill Mumford			
Road Captains: Everyone should email Gary Edwards with one idea for a that they would like to take. -Kevin Johnson may not be able to lead the ride on July 22 nd . -The trip to Spring Green was fun, the weather was warm and sunny and good time was had by all. Ray Bachewicz did have a trailer tire blow out, everyone should check their tires before a trip. He did not know that the had blown. Trailer tires can be purchased at Menards or Wal-Mart for de prices -Some comments have been received that members are tired of the sam rides every year. If this is true, then the members need to step forward a suggest new locations. Fresh ideas would be acceptable, fun, and bring in new or lapsed members. -Scheduling Saturday rides can also happen and no one is against them; in the club standard to have at least 2 rides per month on Sundays. -Kevin Johnson led a ride last week to Rock River. A U-turn was made and some new riders participated: Jerry and his girlfriend along with Fonzie.	a so tire Ray Bachewicz Gary Edwards Kevin Johnson David Morris Bill Mumford			
Newsletter: Send jokes and pictures to Jim Marsolais for inclusion!	Jim Marsolais			
AMA / Web Site: No Report	Bill Lux			
REPORT OF THE COMMITTES				
Holiday Party: No Report Sammy Pappada	akis & Norine Carro			
OPEN FORUM	·			

Old Business: -David Morris: Dave & Sharon's 4th of July party: bring a chair and a dish to pass around. Fireworks are scheduled to begin at dusk. Luke's will cater the main dishes.

- Bill Lancaster & Norine Carro: Ride for kids (July 15th):Meet at ECC by 7:30 /8am as rolling blockers
- -Jim Marsolais: Ride to Dragon's Tail, Appalachian Mountains & Blue Ridge Pkwy (July 28th Aug 1st)

New Business:

-Mark Ramsey & Kim Kurtzrock-Ramsey: Bonfire on July 7th; bring a chair. This is not a dinner,

just a friendly get together

- -Ruben's (who introduced Ray & Lisa) step mother Chris was involved in a serious bike accident last Sat up in Green Bay. The club passed around and signed a get well Card for her.
- -Please watch out for bikes and other vehicles when you are riding or driving. Too many acquaintances are suffering and loosing loved ones this year.

Mystery Raffle: \$## split by Gina and Kevin Johnson and Laura Burdick

Meeting Adjourned: 8:28pm

Next Meeting: 7:30 PM - August 7th

Club Rides: Meet @ the Rose Garden Café unless noted below: Nov-Apr @ 10am; May-Oct @ 9am

Date(s)	Leader	Name	Comments
Jul 8	Gary E	Eagle, WI	Leaving the Rose Garden @ 9am sharp
Jul 22	Kevin J		
Aug 12			
Aug 23-26	Jim M & David M	Door County	Plans will be made by those who are riding up together on Thursday morning @ the next meeting. There will be a group ride up to Door Thursday morning or come up on your own. There will be a ride/event Friday, a Gimmick Run both days and a longer ride Saturday (Bug Run Sat) Leave Sunday after breakfast. Breakfast will be each morning at 9am at
			Cattails restaurant.
Sep 9	Gary E		
Sep 23			
Oct 14	Jim M		
Oct 28			

Misc Rides and/or Events:

Date(s)	Name	Comments
Jul 4	Dave & Sharon's House / Streamwood Fireworks Display	Starts any time after 1pm; fireworks @ dusk, bring a chair and a dish
Jul 15	Ride for Kids	BRR volunteer as Road Guards; cost is \$35 per person – if you can afford it.
7/28-8/1	Moonshine Trail tour	Speak with Jim M. if interested
Aug 18	P.A.W.S Ride.W.S Ride	

FOR SALE AND JOKE PAGE

Our son, Chris is putting his pride and joy up for sale. Anybody know anyone who would want a 1967 Cadillac Sedan Deville? The car needs minor work.

\$3000.00 danburdick07@comcast.net Laura & Dan Burdick



ATD - At The Doctors
BFF - Best Friend Fell
BTW - Bring The Wheelchair
BYOT - Bring Your Own Teeth
FWIW - Forgot Where I Was
GHA - Got Heartburn Again
IMHO - Is My Hearing-aid On
LMDO - Laughing My Dentures Out
TTYL - Talk To You Louder

Texting Shortcuts for seniors



The doorbell rang, I opened it and it was a Jehovah's Witness. I told the young man to come in, have a seat and offered him a iced tea beverage, then I asked him "What do you want to talk about?" The young man said "I have no idea, I've never gotten this far before.

This Biker goes to Divorce Court and appears before the Judge asking for a Divorce from his wife. Judge asks the Biker what grounds he's basing his request for a Divorce on. The Biker tells the Judge "Your Honor, She called me stupid". The Judge tells the Biker that his wife just calling him stupid wasn't sufficient grounds for a divorce and wasn't going to grant the divorce, but the Judge asked the Biker "Why did she call you stupid?" The biker related that he came home early from work one day and caught his wife in bed with their neighbor, so he asked his wife "What are you doing" and his wife said "What does it look like I'm doing, stupid?" The divorce was granted.



See You Next Meeting Tuesday August 7, 2012